
 
 

 
1 

Governance & Member Support Officer: Zoe Borman (01277 312 736) 
Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY 

01277 312 500   www.brentwood.gov.uk   
 

 
Agenda 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Wednesday, 17 August 2022 at 10.00 am 

Council Chamber - Town Hall 
 

Membership (Quorum – 3 ) 
 
Cllrs Barber, Laplain and Parker 
 
Substitute Members  
 
Cllrs   
Agenda 
Item 
 

 
Item 
 

 
Wards(s) 
Affected 
 

 
Page No 

 
Live broadcast 
 Live broadcast to start at 10am and available for repeat viewing. 

  
Contents  

1.   Appointment of Chair 
 
 

 
 

 

 
2.   Administrative Function 

Members are respectfully reminded that, in determining the 
matters listed below, they are exercising an administrative 
function with the civil burden of proof, i.e. ‘on the balance of 
probabilities’.  The matter will be determined on the facts before 
the Sub-Committee and the rules of natural justice will apply. 
 

 
 

 

 
3.   Determination of an Application for a new Premises Licence 

- McCafferty's Bar, 99 High Street, Brentwood CM14 4RR 
 
 

Brentwoo
d North 
 

5 - 88 

 
4.   Determination of an Application for a new Premises Licence 

- Sainsy's Pie Shop, 111 High Street, Brentwood CM14 4RX 
 
 

Brentwoo
d North 
 

89 - 174 

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.brentwood.gov.uk/
https://youtu.be/KCxkqtSTD8U


 
2 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Jonathan Stephenson 
Chief Executive 
 
Town Hall 
Brentwood, Essex 
09.08.2022 

 
 



 
3 

 

Information for Members 
Substitutes 

The names of substitutes shall be announced at the start of the meeting by the Chair and the substitution shall cease 
at the end of the meeting. 
 
Where substitution is permitted, substitutes for quasi judicial/regulatory committees must be drawn from Members 
who have received training in quasi- judicial/regulatory decision making. If a casual vacancy occurs on a quasi 
judicial/regulatory committee it will not be filled until the nominated member has been trained. 
 

Rights to Attend and Speak 
Any Members may attend any Committee to which these procedure rules apply. 
 
A Member who is not a member of the Committee may speak at the meeting.  The Member may speak at the Chair’s 
discretion, it being the expectation that a Member will be allowed to speak on a ward matter.   
 
Members requiring further information, or with specific questions, are asked to raise these with the appropriate officer 
at least two working days before the meeting.   
 

Point of Order/ Personal explanation/ Point of Information 
Point of Order 
A member may raise a point of order 
at any time. The Mayor will hear 
them immediately. A point of order 
may only relate to an alleged breach 
of these Procedure Rules or the law. 
The Member must indicate the rule 
or law and the way in which they 
consider it has been broken. The 
ruling of the Mayor on the point of 
order will be final. 

Personal Explanation 
A member may make a personal 
explanation at any time. A personal 
explanation must relate to some 
material part of an earlier speech by 
the member which may appear to 
have been misunderstood in the 
present debate, or outside of the 
meeting.  The ruling of the Mayor on 
the admissibility of a personal 
explanation will be final. 
 

Point of Information or 
clarification 
A point of information or clarification 
must relate to the matter being 
debated. If a Member wishes to raise 
a point of information, he/she must 
first seek the permission of the 
Mayor. The Member must specify the 
nature of the information he/she 
wishes to provide and its importance 
to the current debate, If the Mayor 
gives his/her permission, the 
Member will give the additional 
information succinctly. Points of 
Information or clarification should be 
used in exceptional circumstances 
and should not be used to interrupt 
other speakers or to make a further 
speech when he/she has already 
spoken during the debate. The ruling 
of the Mayor on the admissibility of a 
point of information or clarification 
will be final. 

 
 

Information for Members of the Public 
 Access to Information and Meetings 
You have the right to attend all meetings of the Council and Committees.  You also have the right to see the agenda, 
which will be published no later than 5 working days before the meeting, and minutes once they are published.  
Dates of the meetings are available at www.brentwood.gov.uk. 
 Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee 
meetings 
The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee meetings 
as a means of reporting on its proceedings because it helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to 
its local communities. 
 
Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar devices to make recordings, these 
devices must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid interrupting proceedings of the council or committee. 
 
If you wish to record the proceedings of a meeting and have any special requirements or are intending to bring in 
large equipment then please contact the Communications Team before the meeting. 
 
The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has been discussed prior to the 
meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not disrupt proceedings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording and use of social media if any of 

https://brentwoodwebdav.moderngov.co.uk/f8614670-0560-4d7c-a605-98a1b7c4a116-066-427a5f39-5a686c62-65376d6c/AgendaDocs/7/3/5/A00001537/$$Agenda.doc#http://www.brentwood.gov.uk


 
4 

 

these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting proceedings at the meeting. 
  
Private Session 
Occasionally meetings will need to discuss some of its business in private.  This can only happen on a limited range 
of issues, which are set by law.  When a Committee does so, you will be asked to leave the meeting.  

 modern.gov app 
View upcoming public committee documents on your Apple or Android device with the free modern.gov app.  
 Access 
There is wheelchair access to the meeting venue from 
the Main Entrance.  If you do wish to attend this meeting, 
please contact the clerk should you have specific 
accessibility needs.  There is an induction loop in the 
meeting room.   

 Evacuation Procedures 
Evacuate the building using the nearest available exit 
and congregate at the assembly point in the Car Park. 

 

http://www.moderngov.co.uk/


 
 

Summary 
 

The Licensing Office has received an application for a new premises licence to allow 
for the provision of live music, recorded music, performance of dance, late night 
refreshment and the supply of alcohol for both on and off the premises at 
McCafferty’s Bar, 99 High Street, Brentwood CM14 4RR.  Three representations 
have been received from consulting Responsible Authorities, those being Brentwood 
Borough Council’s Environmental Health Noise Pollution and Health & Food Safety 
teams and the Planning department. There have been no representations received 
from Other Persons.  

 

 

 
Recommendation(s) 

 

Members are asked to: 

Consider this report and appendices together with any oral submissions at the 
hearing & determines the application in line with the options open to the sub-
committee under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the available options are;  
 

R1.  To grant the application in full on the terms and conditions contained in the 

operating schedule along with any applicable mandatory conditions; 

 

R2. To grant the application in full, modified to such extent as considered 

appropriate in order to satisfy any relevant representations and to promote 

the licensing objectives; or 

           R3. To reject the application in whole or in part 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee(s): Licensing Sub-Committee Date: 17 August 2022 

Subject:   Determination of an Application for a New        
Premises Licence 

Wards Affected:  
Brentwood (North) 
Brentwood (South) 

Report of:  Dave Leonard, Licensing Officer Public 

Report Author/s:   
Name:        Dave Leonard  
Telephone: 01277 312523 
E-mail:        dave.leonard@brentwood.gov.uk 

For  
Decision 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Main Report 
 

 
Introduction and Background 
 
 
1.1      An authorisation is required in respect of any premises where it is intended to 

conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being:  
 
           • Sale of alcohol  
           • Supply of alcohol (in respect of a club)  
           • Regulated Entertainment  
           • Provision of Late-Night Refreshment  
 
1.2       An appropriate authorisation is either, a premises licence, a club premises 

certificate or a Temporary Event Notice. 

1.3 Licence holders are required, when offering any licensable activity, to ensure 
that they promote the licensing objectives at all times. The operating schedule 
of the application contains details of the activities applied for and the control 
measures that the applicant will have in place in order to promote these 
objectives. Such measures will, where appropriate, be converted into 
enforceable conditions on any licence issued.  

1.4      The four licensing objectives are; 
           • Prevention of crime and disorder  
           • Prevention of public nuisance  
           • Public safety  
           • Protection of children from harm  
 
1.5     Any representation must be able to demonstrate that on the balance of 

probability the application in its current form will fail to adequately promote one 
or more of the licensing objectives. No other matters may be considered. 

 
 
 
Issue, Options and Analysis of Options 
 
 
2.1 This application for a new premises licence was received on 23 June 2022 from 

Ms Lisa Gilligan at Freeths LLP on behalf of the London City Pub Group Limited 
in respect of McCafferty’s Bar, 99 High Street, Brentwood CM14 4RR.         
A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.  

 
2.2      The premises was formerly a McDonalds Restaurant but has been a boarded 

up empty shell for several years now. The applicant is seeking to convert the 
premises into a themed bar and is seeking the provision of the following 
licensable activities and opening hours;  

Page 6



The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises, performance 
of dance, live music and recorded music as follows;  
Sunday to Thursday 0800 to 0100 the following morning 
Friday and Saturday 0800 to 0200 the following morning  
 
Late night refreshment  
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100 the following morning 
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0200 the following morning  
 
Opening hours of the premises  
Sunday to Thursday 0800 to 0130 the following morning  
Friday and Saturday 0800 to 0230 the following morning  

 
A set of OS Street Maps together with images to better identify the location are 
attached at Appendix B. 
 
 

2.3     There were three representations received from the Responsible Authorities. 
 
          From Brentwood Borough Council – 
 

Environmental Health (Noise Pollution) Team Manager, Mr David Carter, has 
concerns relating to the prevention of public nuisance. He notes that there is a 
proposal to use the first-floor flat roof as a smoking area and for use by 
customers with a bar. This area is adjacent to a fire escape door of an adjacent 
residential development, which may result in noise disturbance to the occupiers 
of the apartments in this building. Mr Carter states that it is also possible that 
other residential property in the vicinity may be affected by noise from 
customers using the roof bar area and from amplified music in this area. Mr 
Carter maintains that noise breakout to adjoining dwellings needs to be 
considered and appropriate conditions attached to any subsequently granted 
premises licence in order to control noise levels from amplified music & speech. 

 
           Principal Environmental Health (Health & Food Safety) Officer, Ms Elaine 

Higgins, has raised public safety concerns in relation to the proposed use of the 
roof terrace. She has been in consultation with the applicant and is seeking a 
response to questions raised relating to the maximum safe working load, the 
anticipated capacity and the measures being taken to prevent slip or trip 
hazards on the roof terrace. Following an on-site meeting with representatives 
for the applicant, Ms Higgins has raised concerns that the plans submitted with 
the application do not reflect the on-site discussions that were held. At the on-
site meeting it was discussed that the bar would be located in a different 
position towards the rear staircase and there was the proposal of retractable 
roof over the roof terrace that had the potential to create a substantially 
enclosed area that was not suitable for smoking. Ms Higgins is seeking to 
obtain clarity and reassurance that the public safety licensing objective is 
satisfied and to agree conditions regarding the use of the roof terrace. 
The applicant’s response to Ms Higgins’ representation is also attached.  

 

Page 7



Planning Officer, Mr Max Gibson, has made a representation relating to the 
large first floor open terrace, with external bar area and potentially amplified 
music which is adjacent to residential developments and has the potential to 
result in noise nuisance impacting on surrounding residential developments. 
Furthermore, the limited space at the front of the site is in close proximity to a 
pelican crossing and has potential safety implications in relation to patrons 
queuing and other users of the public highway.  
 
All three Responsible Authority representations are attached at Appendix C. 

 
2.4      Following consultation with the applicant, Essex Police (Licensing) withdrew 

their representation having agreed that the application be amended to include 
seventeen suggested conditions that are in line with both the operating 
schedule detailed in the application and other similar premises in the vicinity. 
These recommended conditions and the applicant’s acceptance to incorporate 
them into their operating schedule are attached at Appendix D. 

 
2.5      There were no representations received from Other Persons. 
 
 
 
 
Reasons for Recommendation 
 
 
3.1 These are the options available to the Sub-Committee 
 
 
 
 
Consultation 
 
 
4.1      The application has been consulted on in accordance with the requirements   of the 

Licensing Act 2003.  

4.2      Officers from the licensing authority have made several checks on the display of 
notices to ensure that the blue advertising notice was correctly on display at the 
front of the building.  

 
4.3 Copies of all representations have been served on the applicant. 
 
 
 
 
References to Corporate Plan 
 
None 
 
 

Page 8



Implications 
 
Financial Implications  
Name/Title: Jacqueline Van Mellaerts, Corporate Director (Finance & Resources) 
Tel/Email: 01277 312829/jacqueline.vanmellaerts@brentwood.gov.uk 
 
There are no financial implications for this report.  
 
 
Legal Implications  
Name & Title: Amanda Julian, Corporate Director (Law & Governance) and 

Monitoring Officer 

Tel & Email: 01277 312705/amanda.julian@brentwood.gov.uk 
 
Conditions may be attached to the grant of any licence, the hours or activities may be 
amended as appropriate, or in some cases the application may be refused. However, 
any action taken must be appropriate and relevant to promotion of the licensing 
objectives having considered the full details of the application and representations 
including testimony from any interested party present at the hearing.  
The justification behind any decision to grant or refuse a licence application or the 
attachment of conditions, or variation of terms applied for must be recorded and given 
to the applicant and any person that has made representation.  
There is a right of appeal to Magistrates Court by any person or party aggrieved by 
any decision made by the Sub-Committee. 
 
 
 
Other Implications (where significant) – i.e. Health and Safety, Asset Management, 
Risk Management, Section 17 – Crime & Disorder, Sustainability, ICT. 
 
5.1 The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime & Disorder Act 1998 to 

do all that it reasonably can to prevent: 

(a)  crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social behaviour and other 
behaviour adversely affecting the local environment), and; 

(b) the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its areas. 

 In considering this duty the Sub-Committee should have due regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
Section 182 of the Act and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 

The Licensing Sub-Committee is of a quasi-judicial nature and whilst the 
Licensing Committee should ensure equality of treatment for all groups in the 
granting of licences, due regard should be given to its responsibility to promote 
the licensing objectives and its duties under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder 
Act 1998.  This includes full consideration of the need to prevent crime and 
disorder, ensure public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the 
protection of children from harm.  Where it finds that the need to comply with 
those duties is reasonably inferred, it must determine the application 
appropriately.  

Page 9

mailto:amanda.julian@brentwood.gov.uk


Background Papers 
 

• The Licensing Act 2003 

• The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under section 182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Brentwood Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
 
 
 
6. Relevant Sections of the Secretary of State’s Guidance  
 
6.1      The following guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 relates to 

determining applications in relation to promoting the licensing objectives and 
the hours of trading;  

 
           Steps to promote the licensing objectives  
           8.43 Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application 

on how they will manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in 
the area (for example, a cumulative impact policy), applicants are also expected 
to demonstrate an understanding of how the policy impacts on their application; 
any measures they will take to mitigate the impact; and why they consider the 
application should be an exception to the policy. 

  
          8.46 While applicants are not required to seek the views of responsible 

authorities before formally submitting their application, they may find them to be 
a useful source of expert advice on local issues that should be taken into 
consideration when making an application. Licensing authorities may wish to 
encourage co-operation between applicants, responsible authorities and, where 
relevant, local residents and businesses before applications are submitted in 
order to minimise the scope for disputes to arise. 

 
           8.47 Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient 

information in this section to determine the extent to which their proposed steps 
are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in the local area. 
Applications must not be based on providing a set of standard conditions to 
promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to make it clear 
why the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises.  

           8.49 For some premises, it is possible that no measures will be appropriate to 
promote one or more of the licensing objectives, for example, because they are 
adequately covered by other existing legislation. It is however important that all 
operating schedules should be precise and clear about the measures that are 
proposed to promote each of the licensing objectives. 

  
           Hours of trading  
           10.13 The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 
2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions about the hours 
during which premises can conduct licensable activities as part of the 
implementation of its licensing policy statement. Licensing authorities are best 
placed to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based 
on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. 

Page 10



However, licensing authorities must always consider each application and must 
not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving individual 
consideration to the merits of each application.  

 
           10.14 Where there are objections to an application to extend the hours during 

which licensable activities are to be carried on and the licensing authority 
determines that this would undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the 
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from 
those requested.  

 
6.2      Statement of Licensing Policy  
           Brentwood Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy makes reference to;  

            
           Prevention of Crime & Disorder  
           19.3 The promotion of the licensing objective, to prevent crime & disorder 

places a responsibility on licence holders to become key partners in achieving 
this objective. Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating 
schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and 
will be implemented and maintained to reduce or prevent crime and 
disorder on and in the vicinity of their premises, relevant to the individual 
style and characteristics of their premises and events.  

            
           Public Safety  

           21.1 The Licensing Authority is committed to ensuring that the safety of any 
person visiting or working in licensed premises is not compromised. To this 
end, applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating 
schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and 
will be implemented and maintained to ensure public safety, relevant to 
the individual style and characteristics of their premises and events. 

 

           Prevention of Public Nuisance  
           22.1 Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on 

communities through public nuisances that arise from their operation. The 
Licensing Authority wishes to maintain & protect the amenity of residents & 
other businesses from the consequence of the operation of licensed premises 
whilst recognising the valuable cultural, social and business importance that 
such premises provide.  

 
           22.5 Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that 

suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented 
and maintained to prevent public nuisance, relevant to the individual style and 
characteristics of their premises and events. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



Appendices to this report 
 
 

Appendix A - Application for a New Premises Licence (received 23 June 2022) 
                         

           Appendix B - OS Maps and Images 
 

Appendix C - Representations from Responsible Authorities; 
                        Environmental Health (Noise Pollution)-  Mr David Carter 
                        Environmental Health (Health & Food Safety) - Ms Elaine Higgins 
                        Planning – Mr Max Gibson 
 
Appendix D - Essex Police - Agreed Conditions forming Operating Schedule 
                         

 
 
 
 

 

Page 12



 

 

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 

McCAFFERTY’S BAR, 99 HIGH STREET, BRENTWOOD CM14 4RR 

Wednesday 17 August 2022  

 

APPENDICES 

 
Appendix A – Application for a New Premises Licence received 23 June 2022 
                        Plus Proposed Conditions & Brentwood Bar Time Comparisons 
      
                    

           Appendix B – OS Maps & Images 
                                   
 
           Appendix C – Representations from Responsible Authorities 
                                   Environmental Health (Noise Pollution) – Mr David Carter 
                                   Environmental Health (Health & Food Safety) – Ms Elaine Higgins 
                                   Planning – Mr Max Gibson 

 
 
       Appendix D - Essex Police (Licensing) Proposed Conditions – Mr Simon Barnes  
                              Plus Applicant’s Agreement to Essex Police Proposed Conditions  

                                   
           

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Appendix A



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43

Appendix B



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59

Appendix C



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77

Appendix D



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



 
 

Summary 
 

The Licensing Office has received an application for a new premises licence to allow 
for the provision of live music, recorded music, late night refreshment and the supply 
of alcohol for both on and off the premises at Sainsy’s Pie Shop, 111 High Street, 
Brentwood CM14 4RX.  Brentwood Borough Council’s Environmental Health Noise 
Pollution Team Manager has made a representation citing an insufficient address of 
the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective. Two further representations were 
received from Responsible Authorities but were resolved through mediation and 
subsequently withdrawn. There were no representations received from Other Persons.  

 

 

 
Recommendation(s) 

 

Members are asked to: 

Consider this report and appendices together with any oral submissions at the 
hearing & determines the application in line with the options open to the sub-
committee under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the available options are;  
 

R1.  To grant the application in full on the terms and conditions contained in the 

operating schedule along with any applicable mandatory conditions; 

 

R2. To grant the application in full, modified to such extent as considered 

appropriate in order to satisfy any relevant representations and to promote 

the licensing objectives; or 

           R3. To reject the application in whole or in part 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee(s): Licensing Sub-Committee Date: 17 August 2022 

Subject:   Determination of an Application for a New        
Premises Licence 

Wards Affected:  
Brentwood (North) 
Brentwood (South) 

Report of:  Dave Leonard, Licensing Officer Public 

Report Author/s:   
Name:        Dave Leonard  
Telephone: 01277 312523 
E-mail:        dave.leonard@brentwood.gov.uk 

For  
Decision 
 

Page 89

Agenda Item 4



Main Report 
 

 
Introduction and Background 
 
 
1.1      An authorisation is required in respect of any premises where it is intended to 

conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being:  
 
           • Sale of alcohol  
           • Supply of alcohol (in respect of a club)  
           • Regulated Entertainment  
           • Provision of Late-Night Refreshment  
 
1.2       An appropriate authorisation is either, a premises licence, a club premises 

certificate or a Temporary Event Notice. 

1.3 Licence holders are required, when offering any licensable activity, to ensure 
that they promote the licensing objectives at all times. The operating schedule 
of the application contains details of the activities applied for and the control 
measures that the applicant will have in place in order to promote these 
objectives. Such measures will, where appropriate, be converted into 
enforceable conditions on any licence issued.  

1.4      The four licensing objectives are; 
           • Prevention of crime and disorder  
           • Prevention of public nuisance  
           • Public safety  
           • Protection of children from harm  
 
1.5     Any representation must be able to demonstrate that on the balance of 

probability the application in its current form will fail to adequately promote one 
or more of the licensing objectives. No other matters may be considered. 

 
 
 
Issue, Options and Analysis of Options 
 
 
2.1 This application for a new premises licence was received on 22 June 2022 from 

Mr Paul Uren at TLT Solicitors on behalf of Mr Daniel Barrie Sains in respect of 
Sainsy’s Pie Shop, 111 High Street, Brentwood CM14 4RX.         

           A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.  
 
2.2      The premises is a pie, mash and liquor shop that currently has a premises 

licence. The applicant has indicated that that this concept is not financially 
viable at this time and he is seeking to offer a bar environment in the evening 
with the provision of the following licensable activities and opening hours;  

 

Page 90



The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises, live music 
and recorded music as follows;  
Monday to Thursday 1000 to 0000  
Friday and Saturday 1000 to 0045 the following morning  
Sunday 1000 to 2300 Any Sunday before a Bank Holiday Monday 1000 until 
0000.  
 
Proposed hours for late night refreshment  
Monday to Thursday 2300 to 0000  
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0045 the following morning Any Sunday before a 
Bank Holiday Monday 2300 until 0000  
 
Proposed opening hours of the premises  
Monday to Thursday 1000 to 0030 the following morning  
Friday and Saturday 1000 to 0115 the following morning Any Sunday before a 
Bank Holiday Monday 1000 until 0030 the following morning  

 

 
A copy of the current premises licence, together with a set of OS Street Maps 
and images to better identify the location are attached at Appendix B. 
 
 

2.3     There was one representation received from the Responsible Authorities. 
 

             Brentwood Borough Council’s Environmental Health (Noise Pollution) Team 
Manager, Mr David Carter states that the operating schedule has limited 
information on the prevention of public nuisance, relating to noise from 
deliveries, use of outside areas, signage and monitoring of regulated 
entertainment at the nearest residential property. No other measures to control 
noise breakout from the premises or the level or amplified music are proposed. 
There are residential occupiers in the vicinity of the premises, above other 
premises and at the rear and it is understood that planning permission for 
additional residential accommodation has been proposed in this area. The 
addition of another late-night premises in this location, with a number of similar 
licensed premises adjacent to this site is likely to increase the number of 
customers in the High Street late at night, with limited control of customers 
outside the premises (there are no designated smoking areas within the 
boundary) and when leaving. There is insufficient detail to determine the likely 
impact of regulated entertainment in the premises affecting nearby occupiers. 
Mr Carter’s representation is attached at Appendix C. 

 
2.4      Following consultation with the applicant, the Essex Police Licensing Officer 

withdrew his representation having agreed that the application be amended to 
include twenty-two suggested conditions that are in line with both the operating 
schedule detailed in the application and other similar premises in the vicinity. 
These recommended conditions and the applicant’s acceptance to incorporate 
them into their operating schedule are attached at Appendix D. 

 
 

Page 91



2.5      Principal Environmental Health (Health & Food Safety) Officer, Ms Elaine 
Higgins, also withdrew her representation once satisfied with assurances of 
safe capacity levels and sufficient toilet facilities were being made available to 
customers. Correspondence between Ms Higgins’ and the applicant confirming 
their undertakings is also attached at Appendix D. 

 
2.5      There were no representations received from Other Persons. 
 
 
 
 
Reasons for Recommendation 
 
 
3.1 These are the options available to the Sub-Committee 
 
 
 
 
Consultation 
 
 
4.1      The application has been consulted on in accordance with the requirements   of the 

Licensing Act 2003.  

4.2      Officers from the licensing authority have made several checks on the display of 
notices to ensure that the blue advertising notice was correctly on display at the 
front of the building.  

 
4.3 Copies of all representations have been served on the applicant. 
 
 
 
 
References to Corporate Plan 
 
None 
 
 
Implications 
 
Financial Implications  
Name/Title: Jacqueline Van Mellaerts, Corporate Director (Finance & Resources) 
Tel/Email: 01277 312829/jacqueline.vanmellaerts@brentwood.gov.uk 
 
There are no financial implications for this report.  
 
 
 
 

Page 92



Legal Implications  
Name & Title: Amanda Julian, Corporate Director (Law & Governance) and 

Monitoring Officer 

Tel & Email: 01277 312705/amanda.julian@brentwood.gov.uk 
 
Conditions may be attached to the grant of any licence, the hours or activities may be 
amended as appropriate, or in some cases the application may be refused. However, 
any action taken must be appropriate and relevant to promotion of the licensing 
objectives having considered the full details of the application and representations 
including testimony from any interested party present at the hearing.  
The justification behind any decision to grant or refuse a licence application or the 
attachment of conditions, or variation of terms applied for must be recorded and given 
to the applicant and any person that has made representation.  
There is a right of appeal to Magistrates Court by any person or party aggrieved by 
any decision made by the Sub-Committee. 
 
 
 
Other Implications (where significant) – i.e. Health and Safety, Asset Management, 
Risk Management, Section 17 – Crime & Disorder, Sustainability, ICT. 
 
5.1 The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime & Disorder Act 1998 to 

do all that it reasonably can to prevent: 

(a)  crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social behaviour and other 
behaviour adversely affecting the local environment), and; 

(b) the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its areas. 

 In considering this duty the Sub-Committee should have due regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
Section 182 of the Act and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 

The Licensing Sub-Committee is of a quasi-judicial nature and whilst the 
Licensing Committee should ensure equality of treatment for all groups in the 
granting of licences, due regard should be given to its responsibility to promote 
the licensing objectives and its duties under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder 
Act 1998.  This includes full consideration of the need to prevent crime and 
disorder, ensure public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the 
protection of children from harm.  Where it finds that the need to comply with 
those duties is reasonably inferred, it must determine the application 
appropriately.  

 
 
Background Papers 
 

• The Licensing Act 2003 

• The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under section 182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Brentwood Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
 
 

Page 93

mailto:amanda.julian@brentwood.gov.uk


6. Relevant Sections of the Secretary of State’s Guidance  
 
6.1      The following guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 relates to 

determining applications in relation to promoting the licensing objectives and 
the hours of trading;  

 
           Steps to promote the licensing objectives  
           8.43 Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application 

on how they will manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in 
the area (for example, a cumulative impact policy), applicants are also expected 
to demonstrate an understanding of how the policy impacts on their application; 
any measures they will take to mitigate the impact; and why they consider the 
application should be an exception to the policy. 

  
          8.46 While applicants are not required to seek the views of responsible 

authorities before formally submitting their application, they may find them to be 
a useful source of expert advice on local issues that should be taken into 
consideration when making an application. Licensing authorities may wish to 
encourage co-operation between applicants, responsible authorities and, where 
relevant, local residents and businesses before applications are submitted in 
order to minimise the scope for disputes to arise. 

 
           8.47 Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient 

information in this section to determine the extent to which their proposed steps 
are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in the local area. 
Applications must not be based on providing a set of standard conditions to 
promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to make it clear 
why the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises.  

           8.49 For some premises, it is possible that no measures will be appropriate to 
promote one or more of the licensing objectives, for example, because they are 
adequately covered by other existing legislation. It is however important that all 
operating schedules should be precise and clear about the measures that are 
proposed to promote each of the licensing objectives. 

  
           Hours of trading  
           10.13 The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 
2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions about the hours 
during which premises can conduct licensable activities as part of the 
implementation of its licensing policy statement. Licensing authorities are best 
placed to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based 
on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. 
However, licensing authorities must always consider each application and must 
not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving individual 
consideration to the merits of each application.  

 
           10.14 Where there are objections to an application to extend the hours during 

which licensable activities are to be carried on and the licensing authority 
determines that this would undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the 

Page 94



application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from 
those requested.  

 
6.2      Statement of Licensing Policy  
           Brentwood Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy makes reference to;  

            
           Prevention of Crime & Disorder  
           19.3 The promotion of the licensing objective, to prevent crime & disorder 

places a responsibility on licence holders to become key partners in achieving 
this objective. Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating 
schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and 
will be implemented and maintained to reduce or prevent crime and 
disorder on and in the vicinity of their premises, relevant to the individual 
style and characteristics of their premises and events.  

            
           Public Safety  

           21.1 The Licensing Authority is committed to ensuring that the safety of any 
person visiting or working in licensed premises is not compromised. To this 
end, applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating 
schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and 
will be implemented and maintained to ensure public safety, relevant to 
the individual style and characteristics of their premises and events. 

 

           Prevention of Public Nuisance  
           22.1 Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on 

communities through public nuisances that arise from their operation. The 
Licensing Authority wishes to maintain & protect the amenity of residents & 
other businesses from the consequence of the operation of licensed premises 
whilst recognising the valuable cultural, social and business importance that 
such premises provide.  

 
           22.5 Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that 

suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented 
and maintained to prevent public nuisance, relevant to the individual style and 
characteristics of their premises and events. 

 
 
 
Appendices to this report 
 

Appendix A - Application for a New Premises Licence (received 23 June 2022) 
                         

           Appendix B - Current Premises Licence, OS Maps and Images 
 

Appendix C - Representation from Responsible Authority; 
                        Environmental Health (Noise Pollution)- Mr David Carter 
                         
Appendix D - Resolved Representations & Mediation 
                       Essex Police - Agreed Conditions forming Operating Schedule 
                       Environmental Health (Health & Food Safety) - Ms Elaine Higgins 

Page 95



 

 

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 

SAINSY’S PIE SHOP, 111 HIGH STREET, BRENTWOOD CM14 4RX 

Wednesday 17 August 2022  

 

APPENDICES 

 
Appendix A – Application for a New Premises Licence received 22 June 2022 
                              
                    

           Appendix B – Current Premises Licence, OS Maps & Images 
                                   
 
           Appendix C – Representation from Responsible Authority 
                                   Environmental Health (Noise Pollution) – Mr David Carter 
                                   

 
       Appendix D - Essex Police (Licensing) Proposed Conditions – Mr Simon Barnes  
                              Plus Applicant’s Agreement to Essex Police Proposed Conditions  

                                   
                                  Environmental Health (Health & Food Safety) – Ms Elaine Higgins 
                                   Plus Applicant’s Undertakings 
           

Page 96



                                                                                                                                                                       
 

 

Application for a New Premises Licence 

SAINSY’S PIE SHOP, 111 HIGH STREET, BRENTWOOD CM14 4RX 

 

 

APPENDIX A 
 

Application for a New Premises Licence 

received 22 June 2022  

 

Page 97

Appendix A



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



P
age 119

pu01�
Line


pu01�_1
Line


pu01�_2
Line


pu01�_3
Line


pu01�_4
Line


pu01�_5
Line


pu01�_6
Line


pu01�_7
FreeText
Area for licensable
actvities�

PU01
Ink

PU01�
Square


PU01�_1
Square


PU01�_2
Square


PU01�_3
Square


PU01�_4
Square


PU01�_5
Square




D Sainsy’s Pie Shop  
111 High Street  
Brentwood  
CM14 4RX  
 
Schedule of proposed opening hours and operating schedule  
 
Proposed hours for the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises, live 
music and recorded music as follows;  
Monday to Thursday 1000 to 0000  
Friday and Saturday 1000 to 0045 the following morning  
Sunday 1000 to 2300 Any Sunday before a Bank Holiday Monday 1000 until 0000.  
 
Proposed hours for late night refreshment  
Monday to Thursday 2300 to 0000  
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0045 the following morning Any Sunday before a Bank Holiday 
Monday 2300 until 0000  
 
Proposed opening hours of the premises  
Monday to Thursday 1000 to 0030 the following morning  
Friday and Saturday 1000 to 0115 the following morning Any Sunday before a Bank Holiday 
Monday 1000 until 0030 the following morning  
 
 
Proposed Operating Schedule  
 
General – all four licensing objectives  
Locations of fire safety and other safety equipment subject to change in accordance with the 
requirements of the responsible authorities or following a risk assessment.  
The premises licence currently in place for this property (premises licence number PRM_0587) 
to be surrendered upon satisfactory grant of this application.  
Any detail shown on the plan that is not required by the licensing plans regulations is indicative 
only and subject to change at any time.  
Food will be available at all times the premises is conducting licensable activity.  
Staff shall receive training in relation to the sale of alcohol commensurate with their duties.  
Staff training will be refreshed every 6 months. 

A record of staff training shall be kept on the premises and made available to a designated 
member of the responsible authorities on request.  
 
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder  
The premises shall install a CCTV system which will:  
(a) Operate at all times that the premises are open to the public  
(b) Capture images digitally and will have date and time stamps on them  
(c) Images to be retained for a period of at least 30 days  
(d) Cameras must be of sufficient sensitivity to enable them to operate as required under their 
normal working conditions and lighting levels  
(e) External cameras should be capable of giving useable images under a variety of weather 
and lighting conditions  
(f) Copies of CCTV footage to be provided to the police or licensing authority on reasonable 
request  

Page 120



Signs must be displayed at all entrances (and exits) advising customers that CCTV is operating 
at the premises & shall be a minimum size of 200 x 148 mm & clearly legible at all times when 
the premises conducts licensable activities.  
The premises will install and maintain a security alarm.  
On occasions when licensable activity takes place on the premises beyond 10pm on any day, 
the management will risk assess the requirement for SIA doorstaff to be employed at the 
premises. Evidence of this risk assessment to be made available for inspection by police or 
licensing authority on reasonable request.  
Any SIA licensed door supervisors engaged at the premises for the purpose of supervising or 
controlling queues or customers must wear a form of high visibility clothing 
(jackets/vests/armbands).  
An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised 
officer of the council or the police, which will record the following;  
a. All crimes reported:  
b. All ejections of patrons.  
c. Any complaints received.  
d. Any incidents of disorder.  
e. Seizure of drugs or offensive weapons.  
f. Any faults in the CCTV system.  
g. Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.  
h. Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  
Where home deliveries of alcohol are made the following conditions shall apply:  
(a) Deliveries of alcohol shall only be made to residential dwellings or a place of work with a 
recognisable postcode  
(b) The premises licence holder shall maintain a record of all delivery companies used and such 
record shall be made available for inspection by the Police or an authorized officer of the council  
(c) Where Internet /telephone sales are placed, age verification must be obtained before the 
sale takes place.  
(d) Acceptable forms of ID must be checked on point of delivery and notice of this will be 

advertised on the company website. 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance  
No noise from deliveries that may take place to residential properties will give rise to public 
nuisance.  
The premises licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that patrons using any 
outside areas (such as terraces and beer gardens) do so in a quiet and orderly fashion.  
Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at all exits requesting customers to 
respect local residents and leave the area quietly. These signs shall be a minimum size of 
200mm x 148 mm.  
Clear notices must be displayed at prominent points in all outdoor areas (informing them as to 
the requirements of points i.e. no drinks, hours of use, above and) requesting that they respect 
the needs of local residents and behave in a quiet and orderly manner.  
Whenever regulated entertainment is taking place at the premises, staff will monitor the external 
area to ensure noise is not audible at the boundary of the nearest residential property.  
Whenever regulated entertainment is taking place, a contact number will be readily available at 
the premises for management to be contacted by any nearby residents.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 121



Public Safety  
Means of escape shall be maintained unobstructed, immediately available and clearly 
identifiable.  
Adequate and appropriatee first aid equipment and materials will be kept on site, regularly 
checked and kept in an easily accessible place for staff.  
Exit doors shall be checked before opening each day to ensure they function satisfactorily.  
All exit routes will be kept unobstructed, with non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip 
hazards and clearly signed.  
An appropriate number of first aid kits shall be maintained and available at all times.  
 
The Protection of Children from Harm  
A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the 
age of 25 years of age is required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory 
age verification requirement (photo, name, date of birth & either a holographic mark or 
ultraviolet feature) and is either a:  
(a) Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;  
(b) Photocard driving licence;  
(c) Passport; or  
(d) Ministry of Defence Identity Card.  
Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the "Challenge 25" policy will be displayed in 
prominent locations in the premises.  
No entertainment taking place at the premises will not in any way harm or offend children. 

Page 122



Page 123

Appendix B



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145

Appendix C



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153

Appendix D



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Members Interests 
 
Members of the Council must declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests and the 
nature of the interest at the beginning of an agenda item and that, on declaring a 
pecuniary interest, they are required to leave the Chamber. 
 

• What are pecuniary interests? 
 

A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their 
employment trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are 
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust 
funds, investments, and asset including land and property). 
 

• Do I have any disclosable pecuniary interests? 
 

You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, your spouse or civil partner, or a 
person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest set out in the Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct.   
 

• What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop me doing? 
 

If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any 
committee of the executive, or any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or 
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you 
must not : 
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, of if you 
become aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting 
participate further in any discussion of the business or,  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 
 
These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 
 
 

• Other Pecuniary Interests 
 

Other Pecuniary Interests are also set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct and 
apply only to you as a Member. 
 
If you have an Other Pecuniary Interest in an item of business on the agenda 
then you must disclose that interest and withdraw from the room while that 
business is being considered  
 
 

Page 175



 
• Non-Pecuniary Interests  

 
Non –pecuniary interests are set out in the Council's Code of Conduct and apply  
to you as a Member and also to relevant persons where the decision might 
reasonably be regarded as affecting their wellbeing. 
 
A ‘relevant person’ is your spouse or civil partner, or a person you are living with 
as a spouse or civil partner 
 
If you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Authority and you are 
present at a meeting of the Authority at which the business is considered, you 
must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest whether or 
not such interest is registered on your Register of Interests or for which you have 
made a pending notification.  

 

Page 176



Licensing Sub-Committees 
 
To hear and determine applications that do not sit within the scope of delegation to 
officers, usually where representations have been received either by a third party 
against grant of a license, or from the applicant against intended refusal or revocation of 
a license/registration. 
 
The Planning and Licensing Committee has delegated all functions other than relevant 
policies and fees setting to officers, with the exception of those other matters as 
indicated below, which are heard by licensing sub-committee unless otherwise 
indicated: 
 
Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 
 

(a) Determination of any application type where a representation has been 
received in accordance with the legislation. 

 
(b) Determination of applications for review or expedited review. 

 
Hackney Carriage vehicles and drivers (including enforcement of ranks) and 
Private Hire vehicles, drivers and operators, with the exception of: 
 

(a) Suspension or revocation of drivers’ licenses (save for initial suspension 
under provision of Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
S61 (2B) if it appears that the interests of public safety require the 
suspension to have immediate effect). 

 
(b) Where representation has been submitted by the applicant/license holder 

against refusal of any application. 
 

(c) Where representation has been received from an applicant to vary a 
licensing or pre-licensing condition. 

  
Scrap Metal Dealing 
 

(a) Determination of applications where representations have been received 
against refusal in accordance with legislative requirements; and 

 
(b) Consideration of revocation of a license where representations have been 

received in accordance with legislative requirements  
 

Street Collections and House to House Collections 
 

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a license. 
 
 

Page 177



Licensing of sex establishments  
 

(a) Determination of all applications, revocations and appeals. 
 
Street Trading 
 

(a) Determination of applications where representation(s) has been received. 
 
(b) Determination of applications that fall outside of current policy. 
 
(c) Determination of matters relating to revocation of a license. 

 
Acupuncture, Tattooing, Skin and Ear Piercing and Electrolysis 
 

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a registration. 
 
(b) Revocation of a registration. 

 
Animal Welfare and Security, except for the following: 
 

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a license. 
 
(b) Revocation of a license. 

 
Exercise of Powers under Caravan Sites and Control of Development Act 1960, 

except for: 
 

(a) Refusal and revocation of licenses, (other than urgent refusals which are 
delegated to officers) 

 
Mobile Homes 
 

(a) Appeals against revocation of a license and/or conditions attached to the 
grant of a license. 

 

Page 178


	Agenda
	3 Determination of an Application for a new Premises Licence - McCafferty's Bar, 99 High Street, Brentwood CM14 4RR
	McCAFFERTY'S - LSCH REPORT 17AUG22.pdf (p.1-8)
	LIST of APPENDICES 17AUG22.pdf (p.9)
	APPENDIX A
	APPENDIX B
	APPENDIX C
	APPENDIX D

	4 Determination of an Application for a new Premises Licence - Sainsy's Pie Shop, 111 High Street, Brentwood CM14 4RX
	SAINSY'S - LSCH REPORT 17AUG22.pdf (p.1-7)
	LIST of APPENDICES 17AUG22.pdf (p.8)
	APP A Comb
	APPENDIX A - APPLICATION 22JUN22.pdf (p.1)
	A1 - SAINSY'S PIE SHOP appln for PL 22JUN22 - REDACTED.pdf (p.2-22)
	A2 - SAINSY'S PIE SHOP plan 20JUL21 revised 22JUN22.pdf (p.23)
	A3 - SAINSY'S PIE SHOP - PROPOSED BUSINESS PLAN 22JUN22.pdf (p.24-26)

	APPENDIX B
	APPENDIX C
	APPENDIX D

	 

